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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - SBL:3-1-542

X
In the Matter of the Application of . MEMORANDUM OF
- | | - DECISION GRANTING
FIRST COLUMBIA | |
- e “SIGN
CASE #07-11
X

WHEREAS, Ozzie Beichert repreented First Columbia , owner(s) of 500 Hudson Valley
Avenue, New Windsor, New York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of
Appeals for a/an Request for 2 ft. Height and 10.25 ft. Width for F ac;ade sxgn at 500 Hudson
Valley Avenue in an AP-1 Zone (3-1-54.2)

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on June 11, 2007 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at
the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and
WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and '

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Official Town Newspaper, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a commercial property located on a busy commercial highway in
an AP-1 zone.

(b) The distance between the building and the road is substantial, being in excess of
1,000 feet. The applicant seeks a larger fagade sign than is allowed in the zone
because of this distance. ,

() The proposed sign will be the only sign on the premises.




WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The requested variance(é) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
- neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. .

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits
sought.

3. The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but,
nevertheless, are warranted.

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created
but, nevertheless, should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) is/are granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health,
safety and welfare of the community.

8. The interests of jﬁstice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variance(s).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request
for a Request for 2 ft. Height and 10.25 ft. Width for Fagade sign at 500 Hudson Valley Avenue
in an AP-1 Zone (3-1-54.2) as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed w1th the
Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing.

BE IT FURTHER
RESOLYVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor

transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building
Inspector and Applicant.

/ /
Dated: June 11, 2007 ‘/
s \,‘-"./‘ A %
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- June 11, 2007 - ' , a1

FIRST_COLUMBIA_ (07-11)

MR. KANE: Request for 2 foot height and 10.25 foot
width for facade sign at 500 Hudson Valley Avenue in an
AP-1 zone. ’

Mr. Ozzie Beichert appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. BEICHERT: My name is Ozzie Beichert, I own Timely
Signs in Kingston. We're representing First Columbia,
actually their tenant LSI Lighting Solutions in this
procedure, And I think the reason that we're asking
for this variance is the distance from the road is
rather substantial and I guess at the last meeting
we've got the pictures and it's 1,040.

MR. KANE: From the road?

MR. BEICHERT: Yes and when you look at it from that
perspective it's pretty small.

MR. KANE: 1Is the light illuminated in any way?
MR. BEICHERT: No.
MR. KANE: Is this the only sign on the building?

MR. BEICHERT:' Yes, the address there, the number is
500 but that's the only sign.

MR. LUNDSTROM: On this map here that you provided
there's a dotted line is that a proposed road?

MR. BEICHERT: That I, let me just take a look at it.
MR. BABCOCK: That was an existing road.

MR. BEICHERT: Yeah, I think they've just eliminated
that.



‘June 11, 2007 - S a2

. MR. BABCOCK: That was the existing road that the

military housing was on that they tore down that's
where LSI is now, LSI is on 207.there by the water
fountain, the new fountain by the new red light.

MR.'KANE? :Néw that kind of‘distance off the road it

.doesn't seem overly big to me at all. I'll get the

public portion out of the way. Anybody here for this -
particular hearing? -We'll close the public portion of
the meeting and ask Myra how many mailings we had.

MS. MASON: On May 30, I mailed out 9 addressed
envelopes and had no response.

~ MR. KANE: Eric, any further questions?

MR. LUNDSTROM: I have no further questions, Mr. o
Chairman. o

-MS." LOCEY: No.

MR. TORPEY: " No.
MR. KANE: 1I'll accept a motion.

MS. LOCEY: I will offer a motion regarding the

- application of First Columbia by Timely Signs of

Kingston to approve the request for two foot height and
10.2 foot wide variance for a facade sign at 500 Hudson
Valley Avenue in an AP-1 zone. '

MR. TORPEY: - I'll second that motion.

ROLL CALL

MR. LUNDSTROM AYE
MS. LOCEY - -AYE
MR. TORPEY AYE

MR. KANE AYE
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LSI Lighting Solutions Plus - Dimensional letters on building fascia
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CLIENT

PATRICIA MASTEN

PROJECT

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

NOTES:

LSI text and rule below PLUS is
3/4” thick Extira Composite painted
to maich PMS 5625 Green,
aluminum mounting studs.

Lighting Solutions and Plus textis
3/4" thick Extira Composite painted
tint of PMS 5625 approximately
70%, aluminum mounting studs.

DATE

OCTOBER 12, 2006

e

LSI-Buildiagletterstaysat2.ai

TIMELY SIGNS OF KINGSTON, INC. « 154 CLINTON AVENUE « KINGSTON, NY 12401 « PHONE: 1-800-676-8710 MAIL@TIMELYSIGNS.COM © 2006 TIMELY SIGNS OF KINGSTON, INC. NOT TO BE USED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT PERMISSION.
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LS! Lighting Solutions Plus - Dimensional letters on buidling fascia

Represents building fascia
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PATRICIA MASTEN

PROJECT
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{ ’ 20-3"

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

NOTES:

LS, Lighting Solutions fext and rule
below PLUS is 3/4” thick Extira
Composite painted to match PMS
5625 Green, aluminum mounting
studs.

Lighting Solutions and Plus textis
3/4” thick Extira Composite painted
tint of PMS 5625 Green,
approximately 70%.
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DATE

OCTOBER 12, 2086

TITLE

LSI-Buildingletterstayontt.ai

TIMELY SIGNS OF KINGSTON, INC. + 154 CLINTON AVENUE « KINGSTON, NY 12401 = PHONE: 1-800-676-6710 MAILGTIMELYSIGNS.COM © 2006 TIMELY SIGNS OF KINGSTON, INC. NOT TO BE USED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT PERMISSION.



MAIL9TIMELYSIGNS.COM

OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
DATE: 1/11/07
APPLICANT: Timely Signs
154 Clinton Avenue
Kingston, NY 12401
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 1/10/07
FOR : LSI Industries

LOCATED AT: 500 Hudson Valley Avenue

ZONE: AP-1  Sec/BIk/Lot: 3-1-54.2 Oo:

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Office with manufacturing facility
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. 300-45, A-2 Fagade signs: 2.5ftx10ft permitted. Proposed 4.5fx20.25ft fagade sign. A variance of

21t height and 10.25 width is required.

Bun,l{yﬂg’ rNSPLfCTOR




PERMITTED - PROPOSED OR
AVAILABLE:

ZONE: AP-1 USE: |

SIGN: Facade 25Ax108 4.50x20.25R

FREESTANDING: |

HEIGHT:

WIDTH:

 WALL SIGNS:

TOTAL ALL SIGNS:

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE:

cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE,W/ATTACHED MAP

VARIANCE
REQUEST:

- 2ftx10.25#

B R e N S



() PLEASE ALLOWFIVE TO TEN DAYS TOPROCESS ( )
- IMPORTANT
YOU MUST CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION

Other inspections will be made in most cases but those listed below must be made or Certificate of Occupancy may be withheld. Do not mistake
an unscheduled inspection for one of those listed below. Unless an inspection reportis left on the job indicating approval of one of these inspections it has
not been approved and it is improper to continue beyond that point in the work. Any disapproved work must be reinspected after correction.

When excavating is complete and footing forms are in place (before powring.) RECE'VED
Foundation inspection. Check here for waterproofing and footing drains.
Inspect gravel base under concrete floors and undersiab plumbing. JAN 1 0 2007

When framing, rough plumbing, rough electric and before being covered.

insulation.

Final inspection for Certiicate of Occupancy. Have on hand electrical inspection data and final HHGRING REPARTMENT: be
completed at this ime. Well water test required and engineer's cerlification letter for septic system required.

7. Driveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent. A driveway bond may be required

8. $50.00 charge for any site that calls for the inspection twice.

SLoPwN =

9. Call 24 hours in advance, with permit numbe, to schedule inspection.
- 10. There will be o inspections unless yellow permit card s posted. FOR OFFICE USE ONLY,;L 25—
11. Sewer permits must be obtained along with building permits for new houses. Building Permit #: A00°7 —

12. Septic permit must be submitted with engineer's drawing and perc test

13. Road opening permits must be obtained from Town ClesK's office.
14. Al building permits will need a Certificate of Occupancy of a Certificate of Compliance and here is no fee for this.

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FiLL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU

Owner of Premises__ LI (/A DUSiHik S

Y52¢2

Address [ 0000 ALiiAVEE LOKD & HT1, O Phone# F#5-22¢- 300
Maiing Address Fax# §%5- 220~ 2133

Name of Architect




Address___ Phone

Name of Contractor 77 M &Ecy SiemS o~ MKIWESTEN  sp/c

| ~389 12 $s
Address /5" Y% cicn ron/ HUE KWestold WY (A¥of ?\IS“ 3 8?
State whether appﬁmtisowner,lessee.agent,aldﬁted,engineer &ﬁtl CZ é‘p{ //é&‘
i applicant - is a corporation, signature of  ‘duy authorized
S, (Namemdweofcorporateutﬁcer)

1. On what street is propesty located? On the sideof T 0 _ff UDSOR) VALLEY HIEAIE

(NSEorW)
and feet from the intersection of
2. Zone or use district in which premises are situated Is properly a flood zone? Y. N_X
3. Tax Map Descripiion: Section . Bock___/ L T %, I~

4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction.

a.Existinguse andoccupancy_ £/ S YSTR & S b. Intendeduse andoccupancy SA/LK ﬁdGO C'MME)
5. Nature of work (check if applicable) [[INew Bidg. [ JAddition ] Atteration [ ]Repair [ ]Removal [ JDemolition [ Jother

8. Is this a comer lot? No

SEE K rrrcHED DRAWILES

7. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front Depth Height No. of stories
8. Hfaweling, number of welingunis: A/ / Nurmber of dwelling units on each floor
Number of bedrooms Baths Tolets Heaiing Plant: Gas ol
ElectrictHot A Hol Water ' If Garage, number of cars

9. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use IFFM{/“’MEIRW%/I/PG

10. Estimated cost_ 2, go0. vo oo YO0 —

us#aa’)o | aﬁ E?ﬁ




- ﬁ'\_‘
(1 F 107 ()" APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT b
date TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

) Pursuant to New York State Bullding Code and Town Ordinances

Building inspector: Michael L. Babcock Bidg insp Examined
Asst. inspectors Frank Lisi & Louis Krychear Fire Insp Examined
New Windsor Town Hall Approved
555 Union Avenue Disapproved
New Windsor, New York 12553 Permit No.
{845) 563-4618 .
(845) 563-4695 FAX
]
INSTRUCTIONS

A. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted to the Building Inspector.

B. Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, and giving a detailed
description of layout of property misst be drawn on the diagram, which is part of this application.

C. This application must be accompanied by two complete sets of plans showing proposed construction and two complete sets of
specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work o be performed, the materials and equipment to be used and

instalied and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations.

D. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit.

E. Upon approval of this application, the Building inspector wil issue a Buiding Permit to the applicant together with approved set of plans and

specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, avallable for inspection throughout the

progress of the work.

F. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever uniil a Certificate of Occupancy shall have been granted by
the Building Inspector.

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Buiding Permit purstant to the New York Building Construction
Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions, or alterations, or for removal or demolition or use of
property as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or
agent of all that certain lot, piece o parcel of land and/or building described in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and
properly authorized to gnake this application and fo assume responsibility for the owner in connection with this application.

gyﬁ[ tl«'(RL T MCy Sréx’s 15F CL U ToR A KIKESTed, A% /2y0/
ppacanl (Address of Applicant)
LoThili7ED (i rzﬁg([ﬁczflﬁ L31 (W DESTRIES.

(Owner's Signature) (Owner’s Address)
S - pPNT -



NOTE:  Locate all buidings and indicate al set back dimensions, Applicant must indicate the
buikding line o fines clearly and distinctly on the drawings. -




LETTER OF AUTHORIZA'“ON

- January 2, 2007

 Code Compliance omce, Town of New Windsor -

"Tbislettersorvesasauthoﬂnﬂonforﬂmdysmofkmﬁton, Inc. orlt’samtsto |
obtain any permits or variances or plannlng prooedures mquiredtoeroctslgnageon '
 the following property: . |

- 500 Hudson Valiey / Avenue

- New Windsor, NY 12553 =

| - | 'Owner name and address

LsT Tndu.s-)‘r:es B

Wersimesn

10000 Allignce Road

_Cincinnafi, Ohto 45242




New Windsor

®  town of /

N 2 New Windsor [ /
SECTION - 32
'RODUCED FOR COMMERCIAL PURPOSES O R A N G E |
OR TAX PURPOSES ONLY :

BE USED FOR CONVEYANCE | Date of Map _
- ' Scale




' ~TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
~ OFFICE
 845-563-4615

MEMORANDUM
TO: " LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER
FROM:  MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD
DATE: OCTOBER 4, 2007

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF §$ 372.15 TO CLOSE OUT
ESCROW FOR:

ZBA FILE #07-11
NAME & ADDRESS:
Timely Slgns of Kingston, Inc. (FOR FIRST COLUMBIA)

154 Clinton Avenue
Kingston, NY 12401

THANK YOU,

JF.10-04-07



. TOWN OF NEW WINDSO’
S ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS .
< RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

~ FILE #07-11 TYPE:SIGN TELEPHONE: ~ 331-8710

APPLICANT: : ' .
- Timely Signs of Kingston, Inc. .~ .
154 Clinton Avenue
‘Kingston, NY 12401

 RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 CHECK #

COMMERCIAL $ 150.00 CHECK # 2690
INTERPRETATION $150.00 CHECK #
ESCROW: COMMERCIAL $500.00  CHECK #2691

@QQQ@Q@@@QQ@Q‘@@@@Q@@Q
MINUTES ATTORNEY

DISBURSEMENTS: . $7.00/PAGE  FEE
PRELIMINARY: 3 PAGES  $21.00  $35.00
2"° PRELIMINARY: _ PAGES §$_ $
PUBLIC HEARING: 3 PAGES $2 $.35.00
PUBLIC HEARING: _ PAGES $ $
LEGAL AD: Publish Date:05-25-07 $15.85
TOTAL: $57.85  $.70.00

R R R R KRR R R R R R R) R R R R R Q)RR

ESCROW POSTED: $ 500.00

LESS: DISBURSEMENTS:  $ 127.85

AMOUNT DUE: $

REFUND DUE: - $372.15

Cc: » ' J.F. 10-04-07




'RESULTS OF Z.B.AIEETING OF: ot | YR
PROJE@%MM%ZJ%&%&Q_MM_ zBak__O7-//
PB# ,

USE VARIANCE: ~ NEED:EAF___ PROXY_

LEAD AGENCY: M), S) VOTE: A_ N NEGATIVEDEC: M)_____S) VOTE:A___N__
GANN GANN -

LUNDSTROM —— LUNDSTROM —_—

LOCEY —— LOCEY -

TORPEY — TORPEY e

KANE ae . CARRIED: Y___ N_____ KANE CARRIED: Y_____N

APPROVED: M)___ ) VOTE:A__N___
GANN
LUNDSTROM

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M___ S __ VOTE: A___N___
GANN '
LUNDSTROM
LOCEY ——
TORPEY X
KANE — . .
CARRIED: Y N
PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES__
VARIANCE APPROVED: MLo S)_| VOTE: A4 NO .

GxN
LUNDSTROM i

LOCEY
TORPEY /
KANE - CARRIED: Y N
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 FIRST_COLUMBIA_(07-12)

'MR. KANE: Request for 2 ft. height and 10.25 ft. width
- for facade sign at 500 Hudson Valley Avenue.

Mr. Jeff Zduniak appeared before the board for this
proposal. T .

MR. KANE: Tell us what ydﬁ want to do.

MR. ZDUNIAK: Jeff Zduniak with Timely Signs of

Kingston representing First Columbia. And I'm trying
to get approval on a facade sign that's larger than =
zoning is I believe.

MR{ KANE: Yes, by a gobd ambunt. Explain to me the
need for the excess width, how far is the building off

. of the road as far as line of sight that would make a

big difference?

MR. ZDUNIAK: I don't have those exact figufesi

: MR. KANE: Mike, do we have anything like that?r

MR. BABCOCK: No, I don't, Mr. Chairman.

MR. KANE: - We'll need something like that for the
public hearing.

MR. ZDUNIAK: I stopped on the wayAhére and I took some
measurements of the building, basically, the frontage
is 510 feet and the side or the depth is 490 feet.

MR. KANE: So it's 510 across and you're proposing a
20.25 foot sign? ' ‘

MR. ZDUNIAK: Yes, it does not directly face the road

and I think that's part of the reason why the road, 207
comes in right off the side, and it would be away from
the building probably close to 800 and 1,000 feet from



April 23, 2007 13

i thé'éntrance, thls is all wooded on the 51de so thlS is |
the only place that they ‘could do 1t.

MR. KANE: “Understood. - The sign itself, is it going to
be illuminated in any way?

"MR. ZDUNIAK: No.

. MR. KANE: Mike, we're looking at did we do square
footage on the facade signs or just the size?

MR. BABCOCK- Nd; it's the 51ze, it's 2 x 10 and he
'wants to be 4 1/2 by 20. )

MR. KANE: .If you can get us some exact distances for
the public hearing that would be a good thing or even
some pictures from the roadway showing the building

. would even be better. Any further questions from the
~board? - ‘

MR. LUNDSTROM: - The only thing I would suggest is if it
“hasn't already been suggested that on the plot plans
just the locatlon of the building in relatlonshlp to
the roads.

MR. ZDUNIAK: Okay.

MR. KANE: Very similar to what you had right there, we
just need the numbers.

MS. LOCEY: I'm fine.
MR. KANE: I'll accept a motion.

MS. LOCEY: I will offer a motion to schedule up a
public hearing on the application of First Columbia by
Timely Signs of Kingston for their request for 2 foot
height and 10.25 foot width for variance for a facade
sign at 500 Hudson Valley Avenue in an AP-1 zone.



" April 23, 2007

‘ 'MR. LUNDSTROM: I'll second it.

ROLL CALL
MR. LUNDSTROM " AYE
MS. LOCEY AYE

MR. KANE AYE

g



June 11, 2007 - o o a1

 FIRsT_c6LUMBIA;(07e11)

" MR. KANE: Request for 2 foot helght and 10 25 foot |
wldth for facade sign at 500 Hudson Valley Avenue in an
- AP-1" zone. :

. Mr.: Ozzie Belchert appeared before the board for this
'proposal

MR. BEICHERT; My name is Ozzie Beichert, I own Timely
Signs in Kingston. We're representing First Columbia,
actually their tenant LSI Lighting Solutions in this
procedure. And I think the reason that we're asking
for this variance is the distance from the road is
rather substantial and I guess at the last meeting
~.we've got the pictures and it's 1,040.
MR. KANE: ' From the road?

MR. BEICHERT: Yes and when you look at it from that
perspect1ve it's pretty small .

MR. KANE: 1Is the light illuminated in any way?
MR. BEICHERT: No.
MR. KANE: Is this the only sign on the building?

MR. BEICHERT: Yes, the address there, the number is
500 but that's the only sign.

MR. LUNDSTROM: On this map here that you provided
there's a dotted line is that a proposed road?

'MR. BEICHERT: That I, let me just take a look at it.
" MR. BABCOCK: That was an existing road.

MR. BEICHERT: . Yeah, I think they've just eliminated
that.
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" MR. BABCOCK: - That was the existing road that the
military housing was on that they tore down that's
where LSI is now, LSI is on 207 there by the water
fountain, the new fountain by the new red light.

" MR. KANE: ©Now that kind of distance off the road it
doesn't seem overly big to me at all. I'll get the
public portion out of the way. Anybody here for this
_ particular hearing? We'll close the public portion of
the meeting and ask Myra how many mailings we had.

MS. MASON: On May 30, I mailed out 9 addressed
envelopes and had no response. ’

MR. KANE: Eric,rany further questions?

MR. LUNDSTBCM: I have no further questions, Mr.
Chairman. .

MS. LOCEY: No.

MR. TORPEY: No.

MR. KANE: 1I'1l1 accept a motion.

MS. LOCEY: I will offer a motion regarding the
application of First Columbia by Timely Signs of
Kingston to approve the request for two foot height and
10.2 foot wide variance for a facade sign at 500 Hudson

Valley Avenue in an AP-1 zone.

MR. TORPEY: 1I'll second that motion.

ROLL CALL

MR. LUNDSTROM AYE
MS. LOCEY ] AYE
MR. TORPEY - AYE

MR. KANE . AYE



COUNTY OF ORANGE DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

o . : 124 MAIN STREET

EDWARD A. DIANA : ; : GOSHEN, NEW YORK 10924-2124
COUNTY EXECUTIVE ° ' TEL: (845)291-2318 FaAx: (845)291-2533 -

 www.orangecountygov.com/planning

DAVID CHURCH, AICP.
COMMISSIONER

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
‘ 239 1., M OR N REPORT

This proposedr action is being reviewed as an aid in coordinating such action between and among

governmental agencies by bringing pertinent inter-community and countywide considerations to
the attention of the municipal agency having jurisdiction.

Referred by: Town of New Windsor , Reference/County ID No.: NWT19-07M
Zoning Board of Appeals County Tax ID: S3 Bl L54.2

Applicant: Timely Signs of Kingston
Proposed Action: Area Variance for proposed signage
Reason for Review: Within 500 ft of NYS Routes 207

Comments:

1. The applicant seeks an area variance of 2ft x 10.25ft for proposed signage on an existing office
and manufacturing facility, in an AP-1 Airport-1 zoning district.

2. Although this request has no countywide or inter-municipal impact this Department reminds
the ZBA to grant only the minimum variance deemed necessary and adequate to remedy the
difficulty imposed by the dimensional requirements of the Town of New Windsor.

County Recommendation: Local Determination XXXX
Date: May 22, 2007 Qj & Q
Prepared by: Atticus Lanigan, Planner David Church, AICP

Commissioner of Planning

Page 1 of |
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T_HE SENTINEL T

- P.O.BOX406 VT =
VAILS GATE,NY 12584 | snwaoer 443

Btll To .

- }TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVE v
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

" P.O. No. Terms Project

49466

Issue Date | . . Description 1 " Rate Amount

5/2512007 LEGAL ADS: PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE FIRST COLUMBIA .. 11.85 11.85

! AFFIDAVIT 7 o 400 4.00
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state of New Y

o County of Orange SS:-

< Kathleen o Bnen belng duly sworn
| dlsposes and says that she is .
_the Super_wsor of Legal Dept,. ofthe
E.W. Smith Publishing Company; Inc.,
Publisher of The Sentinel, a weekly
| newspaper publlshed and of
general circulation | in the Town of New
~ Windsor, Town of Newburgh and City
~ of Newburgh and that the notice of which
the annexed is a true copy was published
in said newspaper,__| ___time (s)
‘commencing on
the_ X5 day of N &«ich D., 2007
and ending on the_=25¢A day of
QMJL_A.D_. 2007
- &M 0 A~
| Subscnbed and shown to before me
| thlsg__day o(%&, 2007.

Notary Public of th tate of New York

County Of Orange DEBORAH GREEN
©© . Notery Public, State of New York
_ Qualified in Orange County -
#4984065
" Commission Expires July 1520

My commlssmn expires__




: " Town of New Windsor
555 UnionAvenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
~ (845) 5634611
RECEIPT
#269-2007

o4/20/2007

Timely Signs Of Kingston, Inc.

Received $ 150.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 04/20/2007. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's offics.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk




"TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

" DATE RECEIVED: 04-17-07 """ FOR: 07-11 ESCROW

FROM

" Timely Signs of ngston, Inec,

154 Clinton Avenue
Kingston, NY 12401
CHECK FROM:
SAME

CHECK NUMBER: 2691 ~  TELEPHONE: 331-8710

AMOUNT: 500.00

" RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY: |

A

NAME _ bATE

PLEASE RETURN ONE VSIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

THANK YOU



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
TIMELY SIGNS FOR FIRST COLUMBIA
: AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL
#07-11
X
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS:

COUNTY OF ORANGE )
~ MYRAL. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 131
Mt. Airy Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 30TH day of MAY, 2007, I compared the(9hddressed
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this &%@ 2 A avrsc
Myra L. Mason, Secretary

JENNIFER GALLAGHER

Notary Public, State of New York
oulE SRS
/ Commission Expm 10130/ 'y

b11c




Town of New Wmdsor.,,f_m -

555 Union Avenue . -
New Wnndsor New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-3101

Sl - Assessors Ofﬁce

April 26, 2007

Timely Signs of Kingston, Inc.
154 Clinton Ave.
Kingston, NY 12401

Re: 3-1-54.2 ZBA% 0711 (9)

Dear Timely Signs: |

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced property.

The chirge for this service is $25.00 minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $0.00to the Town Clerk’s Office.

JMW@@

J. Todd Wiley, IAO
Sole Assessor

JTW/rah
Arttachments -

CC: Myra Mason, Zoning Board



94-1.-1, 1.-2,3-1-50.32,55.22,64,67

FIRST COLUMBIA

ATTN: KEVIN BETTE -

22 CENTURY HILL DR. STE 301
" LATHAM, NY 12110

32-2-4

NYS DOT :

C/O CARLTON BOORN

BLDG 5 RM 401 STATE CAMP
ALBANY, NY 12232-0745

32-2-52,2-1-32

NYCDEPTEP

C/O NYC DEPT WATER OWSL
465 COLUMBUS AVE STE 350
VALHALLA, NY 10595

32-2-80

SIATERS OF THE PRESENTAION
880 JACKSON AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

32-2-81 :
HENRY & NANCY SPECHT
511 LAKE RD.

- NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

32-2-82

LYNN &

LIDUVINA BEESECKER

118 WEEKS AVE.

CORNWALL ON HUD, NY 12520

32-2-83.1,83.2, 84
BUILDERS ASSO. OF HUD VALLEY

INC. ' -
1161 LITTLE BRITAIN RD.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

32-1-11.31

. SCHOONMAKER HOMES
JOHN STEINBERG INC.
275RTE 17K
NEWBURGH, NY 12550

2-1-33

WASHINGTONVILLE CENTRAL
SCHOOL DIST:

52W MAIN ST.
WASHINGTONVILLE, NY 10992




'PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR -

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zéning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition:
Appeal No. (07-11)

Request of FIRST COLUMBIA (by Timely Sighs of Kingston)

~ for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:

Request for 2 ft. Height and 10.25 ft. Width for Fég:ade sign at S00 Hudson Valley
Avenue in an AP-1 Zone (3-1-54.2)

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on JUNE 11, 2007 at the New Windsor Town
Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York beginning at 7:30 P.M.

AR

Michael Kane, Chairman




RESULTS OF Z.B.AQEETING OF: _ Qoid B 3007
PROJECT: Zaat Lollmbie Chydinel) Lime))  7BAW___ 0772
’ ' PB#_ : v

' USE VARIANCE:  NEED: EAF __

LEAD AGENCY: M) 3). VOTE:A____N____ NEGATIVE DEC: M)__ 3S). VOTE: A N__
GANN . B GANN
LUNDSTROM - LUNDSTROM -
" TORPEY R TORPEY — .
KANE - CARRED: Y___N__ KANE e CARRIED: Y___ N

PUBLICHEARING: M)_____S) __ VOTEEA_ _N. ___ APFROVED: M), _ S) _ VOTE:A____N___
GANN —_— ’ GANN

LUNDSTROM . LUNDSTROM i
TORPEY s ' TORPEY
KANE CARRIED: Y. N KANE ) CARRIED: Y N
ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M)Lo S)Lo VOTE: A3 NO_
LUNDSTROM b
LOCEY _—
FORPEY
KANE /i
. CARRIED: Y__¢ N
PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
YARIANCE APPROVED: M) S) VYOTE: A___N__ .
GANN ‘
LUNDSTROM
LOCEY
TORPEY
KANE - CARRIED: Y N

: | W'a?é;aw dgnde |




' Orange County Department of Planning

Appllcatlon for Mandatory County Review of Local Planning Action -
- (Variances, Zone Changes, Speclal Permlts, SllblelSlonS)

To be completed by Local Board having jurlsdlctlon.

‘ To be signed by Local Official.
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR | TAX MAP ID: 3-1-54.2 2
o et L T : © (Section-Blodk-Lot)
Local File #:07-11 Project Name: TIMELY SIGNS OF KINGSTON (for First Columbia)
Applicant: TIMELY SIGNS OF KINGSTON - Send Copy of Letter to Applicant: (check one)
 Address: 154 CLINTON AVE - KINGSTON, NY Y @ e O

Attorney, Engineer, Architect: N/A

Location of Site: 500 HUDSON VALLEY AVENUE - NEW WINDSOR, NY
(Street, highway, nearest ntersection)

Size of Parcel: _ Existing Lots: XX Proposed Lots/Units:
Present Zoning District: AP-1
TYPE OF REVIEW:

O SitePlan(SP):____

[ Special Use Permit* (SUP) ____

IH/ Variance* USE(UV):___
AREA (AV): XXX

a Zoning District Change* From: To:
g Zoning Amendment To Section: ______
O Subdivision: Major __ Minor_____
O Sketch O Preliminary [ Final (Please indicate stage)

0 Other Comments:

Date: 04-18-07 WL//Lﬂ/ 727&4’/2/
: Signature

* Cite Section of Zoning Regulations where pertment

FOR COUNTY USE ONLY

County ID# :
} GML 239 Refel_'ral Guide — 02/27/2007

| XLJ At




) TOWN OF NEW WINDEDR
UEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

'CHECKED BY MYRA: 04-24-07 mm

- DATE: 04-24-07 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 07-11 PB.#

" APPLICANT NAME: TIMELY SIGNS OF KINGSTON, INC. (for First Columbia)
_ PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

TIMELY SIGNS OF KINGSTON, INC.

154 CLINTON AVENUE
KINGSTON, NY 12401

TELEPHONE: 331-8710

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. _3 BLOCK _1_ LOT 542
SEC. BLOCK LOT
SEC. B LOCK LOT

PROPERTY LOCATION: 500 HUDSON VALLEY AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NY

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 500 FT. FOR SITE PLANS/SUBDIVISION
(IS NOT PREPARED ON LABELS)

. 2 L/ *, 0/ £} 9 K L) 9, 0 9, v/ 7 NG R) ) -,
0.0 '.Q 0. 0’. 0’0 o 0.0 0’0 L ¥4 0.0 0.0 0' 0'0 0.0 0.0 0'0 °”r %

>
(J
*
*

e
0.0

L/
Lo

. *,
”» 0.0

o
o
>
L4

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET
SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)

N 9 L2 2 L/ K7 2. , R 9
0.0 0.0 % C.Q ”o 0'0 0’0 O’Q 0.0 0' L X

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX

O, K A NG o, e O 9. L N o
0'0 0'0 0'0 0’0 0'0 4 % ..Q 0.0 0 !

*
*
)
&
*
K7
o
C?
%

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX

9 R ®, L/ L/ () L/ K/} Ko ®,
0.. 0.0 0.0 .. e 0’ by e X 0'0 0’0 0'0 L X4 0.. 0.

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT:  2S. CHECK NUMBER: 2692

9 ®, 7 . R L) o, hJ 7
< L > g L 4 *e L <4 0'0 0'0 0.0 0'0

*
o
0.0
*
-
o
L/
0.0
L/
L4
(/
°o

TOTAL CHARGES:




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

?/f/ﬁ 7 Application Type: Use Variance [ Area Variance [J
Date Sign Vaﬁancﬁrpretaﬁon ]
1 Owner Information: Phone Number: (6/$) A/2 = /gd0
FIAST Cﬂél//‘//y/g Fax Number: (518} 2/ — /020
(Nam
AALEQT uﬂ# 1Lt DR IrE L THAY N 42010
(Address)
IL Applicant: ,
TAMELY Slet/S oF KIWESTRR, /NS . Phone Number: (596) D3/ ~§72/0
(Name) Fax Number: (845) %%/~ 8773~
(T Clumrol v  KiVE37el VY /201 ‘
(Address)
II.  Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: (34 %7(-§1/0
TiMecd Slet/S Jia&Numb:r._(ﬁ/i)_‘w_Lb
(Name)
(64 Clifrild AVE  KIMB 57 T 4 AYO)
(Address) 7

Iv. /Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number (§%5) %%( ~§2/0
Fax Number: (§%4) 2%7 %9/ =

TIHECY $lads oF &G sTon) , /L.
(Name) .
[ o1& T AE /c/m;mdf LY /2 eo/

(Address)

V. Property Information:

Zone: ﬂ P "L Property Address in Question: 282 e Do/ ¢HLEY &

Lot Size: Tax Map Number: Section___ 2 Block_Z— Lot_&59¢..2
What other zones lie within 500 feet?_ #f-Z—

Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application?__ /D

When was property purchased by present owner?_p4 K dew'n/

Has property been subdivided previously? AJ0 If so, When;
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? J819)

f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed?__ U

pRETSH

x5 x %Pl FASE NOTE:******
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES OIVE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE U]




. OWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued:

SIGN VARIANCE:

| '('éi) " Variance reqnes{e& from New Wmdsor Zonihg Local Law,
Section_Z&0~ 9‘6‘7 /Z-2 _, Supplementary Sign Regulations

' Proposed Variance
~ Requirements - or Available - Request
Sign#1  £ycndi 2.5 vip’ |45 X .25 ‘¥ 10.25°
Sign#2
Sign #3
Sign #4

(b)  Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a variahce, and set forth your reasons for
requiring extra or oversized signs.

HOU-1LLVHINATED (E7TERS - 7HEY FRE 2R _SIDRES
et AV D _ wouldD M B BE NS18CE —
B 275 xJ0! Sled) wovrd> W8T  BE v s PRIKR
CCHLE FHOR THE SIZ2F DF THE 3D E

(¢)  What is total area uare feet of all signs on premises mcludmg 31gns on wmdows, face of
building and standmg jgns __ AT

INTERPRETATION:

(@) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zonmg Local Law,
Section

(b)  Describe in detail the proposal before the Board:

PLEASE NOTE: - '
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FﬂVALIZED EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THEDAIF OF
SUBMITTAL.

' COMPLETE THIS PAGE [}




| | | @
XII. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: '

“(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

XIll. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

O Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

O Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs,
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

Copies of signs with dimensions and location.

Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)

One in the amount of $__300.00 or 500.00 , (escrow)

One in the amount of §__50.00 or 150.00 _, (application fee)

One in the amount of $ 25.00 , (Public Hearing List Deposit)

0O O0D0OO0ooo

Photographs of area that variance(s) is/are being requested for showing relationship to
property lines (5 or 6) from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL PHOTOS
PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) SETS OF THE
PHOTOS.)

XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)

) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the

conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.
Sworn to before me this: /‘// Z / / %’z

. th ~ (N otarized)
17 dayof_/Pgrch 200/
/j/iS' 7 Col (/ﬁélﬁ (L uRss /3&’77”)
Owner's Name (Please Print)

ﬁﬁxxzﬁ_afmﬂ TS|40MP?‘?N %ggé mé%ﬁd/z’z
Public, State of New Owni
d Stamp o No T A501 t's Si (If not er)

Qualified in Schenectady
PLEASE NOTE: Commission Expires July 19.

THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

- COMPLETE THIS PAGE [J




AI'.I CANT/OWNER PROXY STA'MENT
(or professional representation)

for submittal to the:
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

CHAS BE f‘“ ( sy Coe u;/z/?//ill deposes and says that he resides

(OWNER)
at 22 Cet/TVAY wree KWE (A WW/,L/VY (20 in the County of %MzﬁfﬁV
(OWNER’S ADDRESS)
and State of D EW YORK~ and that he is the owner of property tax map
(Sec. ’5 Block_7Z_ Lot 54 A
designation number(Sec. Block Lot ) which is the premises described in

the foregoing application and that he authorizes: IS5 Clgns ron) HE

TIAELY SIS pr gmssiad, ie. K idesrol ¥ /2¢o
(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner)

Ozz 1g Flceneny; IES. TINELESI6NS 5 CLitiras #E Kinbseed, 4 Do
(Name & Address of Proféssional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant)

to make the foregoing application as described therein.

Date: i/ﬂ'o/ﬂ'/ " %géj%_

Owner’sgignaty(MUé’T BE NOTARIZED)

Swom to before me this:

197 dayof Pgren 2007 y ‘
t’s s z 7@“ than owner)
Y @M/
. , = Ré¢ tative/s Signature
Sign Stamp o Qum 1?13 M'f\501543'=
i
Commission Exp?reesn.?ﬂ: % é&.‘l.

THIS FORM IS TO BE COMPLETED ONLY IF SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY
OWNER WILL BE APPEARING AS REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER AT THE ZBA
MEETINGS.

** PLEASE NOTE:
ONLY OWNER'S SIGNATURE MUST BE NOTARIZED.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE U




‘TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
(845) 563-4615 (MYRA MASON)

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES

PLEASE READ AND COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR
SITUATION(LLOOK FOR HIGHLIGHT IN BOX IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER OF EACH PAGE) AND RETURN TO
MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR" AS FOLLOWS:

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $ 50.00

*ESCROW: $300.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: ¥ 25.00
COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: ~ $500.00

*+*DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: ©$25.007
INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE PAPERWORK AND CHECKS, YOU WILL BE SCHEDULED FOR
THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY MEETING". YOU DO NOT NEED YOUR
PUBLIC HEARING LIST OR ENVELOPES FOR THIS FIRST (PRELIMINARY) MEETING.

* | ESCROW
§ 1S TO COVER OUTSIDE ,
i PROFESSIONAL FEES ‘ APPROXIMATE COST FOR
| SUCH AS ZBA ATTORNEY ! PUBLIC HEARING LIST:
| FEE, MINUTES OF YOUR | ! L-IONAMES  25.00
| PORTION OF THE ; 11-20 NAMES ~ 35.00
: MEETING, LEGAL ADS, ; 21-30 NAMES = 45.00

| ETC. THE BALANCE ' AR
i WILL BERETURNED TO | , ! 51-60 NAMES  75.00

g 61-70 NAMES  85.00
| FILE. ' i 81-90 NAMES 105.00
91-100 NAMES  115.00

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES |
1S $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL
NAME } i

PAGE 1




PUBLIC HEARING LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS

1. UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE CHECKS AND PAPERWORK, YOUR
" APPLICATION WILL BE PROCESSED AND YOUR $25.00 DEPOSIT WILL BE
SENT TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE TO ORDER YOUR LIST OF PROPERTY

* OWNERS WITHIN 500 FEET. (NOTE: YOU DO NOT NEED THIS LIST

"OR THE ENVELOPES FOR YOUR FIRST (PRELIMINARY)
MEETING. Please do not call the Assessor’s Office looking for your list

- — they will contact you when it is ready or if necessary, call Myra at 845-
‘ 563—4615

2. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR PUBLIC
HEARING LIST IS READY, YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE
FOR THE LIST. (THE LIST WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR
CONVENIENCE). BRING ENOUGH ENVELOPES PREPARED WITH YOUR
RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.39 STAMP WITH YOU....YOUR PUBLIC
HEARING DATE WILL BE SET AT THIS TIME.

3. WHEN YOU COME IN TO PICK UP YOUR LIST ALLOW YOURSELF ENOUGH
TIME TO FINISH PREPARING THE MAILINGS HERE AT THE TOWN HALL.
YOU WILL BE GIVEN ENOUGH “NOTICES OF PUBLIC HEARING” TO PUT ONE

IN EACH ENVELOPE AND SEAL IT. (It may be easier for you if you bring self-sealing
envelopes.)

4. BRING THE COMPLETED ENVELOPES TO THE ZONING BOARD
SECRETARY FOR MAILING. BY DOING IT THIS WAY, WE AVOID HAVING
TO SEND EACH ENVELOPE “CERTIFIED MAIL” WHICH IS VERY COSTLY.

NOTE:

- THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2° AND 4-"‘ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE.
PAGE2

' READ THIS PAGE CAREFULLYD
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Appendix C
State Environmental Quamy Review

K SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
o ~ For UNLISTED ACTIONS Onily

PART I—PROJECT INFORllA'nON (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor)

14-18-4 (2187)—Text 12
“ | PROJECT I.D. NUMBER

SEQR

1. APPLICANT /SPONSCR 2. PROJECT NAME

TIl&Y 560 S &F Kike sTid, y(/(: LSI tWidLe  Si6#HGE
3. PROJECT LOCATION:
Municipality 7oyl 2F HEW _[IIND SR County 19'{'4#%

4. PRECISE LOCATION (Stree? address and road intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map)
sp0 MVDSelN VALLEY  AuE
pew wikpsed, pf

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION:
Anew {1 expansion {3 Modificationsaiteration

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY:
WRLL S(EVAEE FOR BrieDil6

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED:
Initialty .41 acres Uttimatety Z acres

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING Oft OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS?

O yes BINo  if No, describe briefly

pzej Acks VBRIANMCR oF 2y 1085

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT?
(1 residential [ industriai P commersiat [ agricutture ] partuForest/Open space {3 other

P INPLRT

STATE OR LOCAL)?
Z/Yes D No if yes, list agency(s) and permit/approvals

SICH PERMIT - TBWN 6F NEW LN D68~

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL,

11. DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?
UYes No  If yes, list agency name and permit/approval

12. AS A RESULT OF POSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION?
D Yes No

| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABQVE 1S TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY XNOWLEDGE

Applicantsponsor .me: oOzZiF ﬂglﬁffﬁ'ﬂy— 7 12y 5’/@05  Date . /5[70/”7

If the action is in the Coastai Area, and you are a state agency, complete the
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment

OVER
1




" PART II—ENV!RONMENT AL Asgusm (To be completed by Agency) II
A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE | THRESHOLD IN 8 NYCAR, PART 817.122  if yes, coordinats the review process and use the FULL EAF.

(] Yes Cne
8. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIOED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR. PART 617.67 if No, a negative declaration
may be superseded by another imolved agency.
D Yes D No j . L i

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, if legible)
C1. Existing alr quality; surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production or dlsposali,

potential for erosion, drainage or flooding problems” Expiain briefly:

ca. Aaame;lc, agricuitural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural msoumes; or mnity or neighborhood charactan Explain briefly:
C3. Vegetation or fauna, ﬁah. shellfish or wiidlife species. significant habitats, or threatened or wdangaad.spedes? Expiain briefty:

C4. A community’s existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change in use or iniensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly.
cs. Gnmh subsequent development, or reiated activities likely to be induced by the proposed astion? Explain briefly.

CB5. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified in C1-C57 Explain briefly.

C7. Other impacts (including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Expiain briefly.

D. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED 70 POTENTIAL AOVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS?
Oves CINo  if Yes, explain briefly

PART Hl—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency)
INSTRUCTIONS: For sach adversa effect identified above, determine whether it Is sybstantial, large, important or otherwise sigmﬁcant. :
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (iL.e. urban or ryrai); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; {d)
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necassary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that
axplanations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed.

[ Check this box if you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration.

G Check this box it you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination:

Mame of Lead Agency

Titde of Responsible Officer

Print or Type Name of Respomsible Cfficer in Lead Agency

Signature of Responsible Officer in L=ad Agency Smdmmmmm&m)
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